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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

&The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers |:] is extended. @ is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer
submitted; or (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO
BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION
OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or
telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS ,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority):
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E.IMPORTANT: Contractor [ ]isnot [ is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

Solicitation DCCB-2007-R-0030 is hereby amended to provide responses to offeror's questions:

Q1. In C.3.3.3, is a phlebotomist required to do the specimen collections, even though buccal swabs are the primary
means of collection and blood is very rarely collected? Could specimen collector be substituted for phlebotomist?

A1. No, the phlebotomist can not be substituted. Specimens must be collected by a phlebotomist.
Q2. In C.3.3.4, how many Special Projects were held last year? For how many hours did Special Projects last?
A2. Last year there were no Special Projects, however Special Projects would be at a minimum of 8 eight hours.

Q3. In C.3.5.3, how long does the lab need to hold specimens for incomplete (partial) cases and how long for complete
(test result issued) cases?

A3. The lab shall hold specimens until informed by the Child Support Services Division to dispose of the specimens.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document is referenced in ltem 9A or 10A remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Q4. In C.3.5.5, how many expert witness testimony appearances were required last year?
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AQ.

Last year there were no expert witness testimonies requested.

In C.3.6.2, how many second tests were required last year? Additionally, who pays for the costs of these secondary
tests- the Child Support Enforcement Division?

At this time we do not have a count of how many second tests were request last year, however, the requesting party
would pay for the secondary test.

For the non IV-D case, would Child Support collect the money up front from the clients, and then the lab bills Child
Support for the payment, or is the lab responsible for collecting all funds from non IV-D clients before the draw is
performed?

A response is not currently available if one becomes available prior the closing date an additional amendment will
be issued.

Regarding F.3 and question 4 in Améndment I, our test reports are prepared in a specialized computer program that
is neither Excel or Microsoft Word. In order to meet the requirement the requirement for a soft/electronic copy, would
a scanned image of the signed report in Adobe Acrobat be acceptable?

This would be acceptable.

In 1.8.4 you list $5000, 000 per occurrence for Umbrella/Excess Liability Insurance. Could this amount be reduced
Since the laboratory does not receive any money in advance of the work being done? That is, we collect the sample,
Perform the analysis, and then submit the invoice.

No, this amount can be reduced.

In Attachment J.1.1 after the table that lists the hourly pay rates, there is a section that details benefits. For the
Health And Welfare of $3.01 per hour, is this included in the wage rates in the chart or is this in addition to the wage
rates? Next, for vacation and holidays, does this apply only to full time (and not part time) workers? In terms of hours
worked, what is the difference between full time and part time?

You can contact the Department of Labor Wage & Hour Division for clarification.




